Nick J. Mosby, President
Baltimore City Council

100 N. Holliday Street, Room 400 e Baltimore, Maryland 21202
(410) 396-4804 e Fax: (410) 539-0647

MEMORANDUM

To: Celeste Amato
Clerk, Board of Estimates
204 City Hall, 100 N. Holiday Street
Baltimore, MD 21202
Celeste.amato@baltimorecity.gov

From: Council President Nick J. Mosby
Date: November 15, 2022
Re: Board of Estimates Abstention Memorandum — November 16, 2022

Based on the final agenda for the Board of Estimates’ November 16, 2022 meeting, | wish to have my abstention
noted on the following items:

P 131-134 INFORMAL AWARDS
#17. Contract Number 08000 — System Software Support for Judicial Dialog vPaper
Software Solution

#18. Contract Number 08000 — System Support for Judicial Dialog Case Management
System and Dialog Integration System

I am abstaining on these items as they deal with the budgetary priorities of the State’s Attorney’s Office,
which my spouse heads.

Should you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact my office at (410)
396-4804.



